
COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING 
DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING. 

 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023, 7:00 PM 
 

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 

  
I. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence unless otherwise noted) 

 
1. V202310 – Beth Gottier, owner/ Bruce Gottier, applicant, request for variances of the 

Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3 – Minimum Yard Setback: to reduce the 
northern side yard setback from 10ft to 8ft, the southern side yard setback from 10ft to 
9ft, and the front yard setback from 35ft to 9ft; and Section 3.2.4.2 – Maximum Lot 
Coverage: to increase lot coverage to from 25% to 27% to rebuild an existing home and 
add a one-car garage at 14 Private Grounds 1, APN 148-062-0000 in a Lake Residential 
(LR) zone. 

 
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

 
1. Approval of the September 11, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Correspondence/Discussion: 
3. Commissioner training pursuant to Public Act 21-29. 

 
V. ADJOURNMENT:   
 
 

 
 
 

Next Regular Meeting Scheduled for Monday, November 6, 2023 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington 
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting via link:                Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86270628708  1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  
Meeting ID: 862 7062 8708    Meeting ID: 862 7062 8708 
Passcode: 792395     Passcode: 792395 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120         TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE    FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86270628708
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/














2023_09-11 Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes 

Page 1 of 3 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023, 7:00 PM 
 

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING  

(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 
 

PRESENT: Chairman Art Aube (via Zoom), Vice Chairman Sulakshana Thanvanthri, Regular 
members Ken Braga, Katherine Heminway, Subhra Roy and Alternate Rodger Hosig 

 
ABSENT:  Alternates Ron Stomberg and Ron Brown 

 
STAFF 
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer, and Barbra 

Galovich, Recording Clerk 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Vice Chairman Sulakshana Thanvanthri called the Zoning Board of Appeals 
(ZBA) meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  

 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): None 

 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

  
1. V202308 – Ellington Historical Society, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington 

Zoning Regulation Section 4.2.1-Lot Area, Width & Yard Requirements: to reduce the front 
yard setback from 100ft to 62ft for a pavilion at 70 Main Street, APN 063-039-0000 in a 
Commercial (C) zone. 

 
Time:     7:02 pm 
Seated:  Aube Thanvanthri, Braga, Roy and Hosig 
 
Commissioner Heminway recused herself from the public hearing. 
 
Dianne Trueb, 105 Pinnacle Road, was present to represent the application.  Dianne stated 
the Ellington Historical Society is planning to add a 20’x30’ pavilion to the rear of the existing 
nonconforming building. The proposed pavilion will be 15 feet from the recently donated 
septic system. They understand they need North Central District Health Department 
approval for the pavilion. The pavilion will be donated by The Barn Yard.   
 
Commissioner Roy asked what the pavilion will be used for. Dianne responded that the 
pavilion would provide outdoor space for visitors. No one from the public spoke regarding 
the application. 
   

  
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120        TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122 
 

 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


2023_09-11 Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 

MOVE (BRAGA), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202308. 

 
MOVED (ROY), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
W/CONDITION(S) V202308 – Ellington Historical Society, owner/applicant, request for 
variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulation Section 4.2.1-Lot Area, Width & Yard 
Requirements: to reduce the front yard setback from 100ft to 62ft for a pavilion at 70 Main 
Street, APN 063-039-0000 in a Commercial (C) zone. 

 
Condition(s):  North Central District Health Department approval shall be required 

prior to issuance of zoning permit. 
 
Hardship: Proposed pavilion located to the rear of the existing nonconforming 

building. 
 

2. V202309 – David Pechie, owner/Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, applicant, request 
for variance of Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback 
and Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback from 50ft to 
32ft for a garage with breezeway at 81 Shenipsit Street, APN 030-002-0000 in a Residential 
(R) zone. 

 
Time:     7:08 pm 
Seated: Aube Thanvanthri, Braga, Heminway and Roy  
  
Eric Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT 
was present to represent the application. Eric stated the existing nonconforming dwelling 
was built in 1952 and the owners would like to add a 24’x24’ attached garage on the south 
side of the house. Eric explained the original septic system failed and a new one was 
installed in 2010, and the wetlands on the parcel were delineated at that time. Eric noted 
the proposed addition will be set back from the front of the existing home. North Central 
District Health Department approved the proposed location of the garage. Eric added that 
an application was submitted to the Wetlands Agency, which will be heard at their October 
meeting. 
 
Commissioner Braga asked if plumbing would be installed in the new garage. Eric 
responded that no plumbing would be installed. Vice Chairman Thanvanthri asked if the 
proposed garage will be level with the existing house. Eric explained fill material will be 
brought in to make the garage level with the dwelling. No one from the public spoke 
regarding the application. 
  
MOVE (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202309. 
 
MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO 
APPROVE V202309 – David Pechie, owner/Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 
applicant, request for variance of Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.10-Highway 
Clearance Setback and Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard 
setback from 50ft to 32ft for a garage with breezeway at 81 Shenipsit Street, APN 030-002-
0000 in a Residential (R) zone. 
 
Hardship: Lot configuration; existing nonconforming dwelling. 

 
 



2023_09-11 Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 

 
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

 
1. Approval of the August 7, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO 
APPROVE AUGUST 7, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. 

 
2. Commissioner training pursuant to Public Act 21-29. 

 
The commission watched and discussed the Fundamentals of Reading Plans, Module 3 
from UConn’s Center for Land Use Education and Research. The board members requested 
to be sent a link to training on affordable housing. 

 
3. Correspondence/Discussion: 

 
John Colonese spoke with the commission about reviewing accessibility ramps for people 
with disabilities proposed within building setback requirements. John noted that permanent 
ramps generally require a zoning permit and, if needed, a variance. The commission agreed 
accessibility ramps could be reviewed administratively. An amendment to the zoning 
regulations may be needed to allow this review.    

  
V. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN 
THE ZBA MEETING AT 7:55 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 


	MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023, 7:00 PM
	2023_09-13 House interior - elevations.pdf
	Image_20230913_0001
	Image_20230913_0002


